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May 23, 2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

EB-2023-0195 Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited 2025-2029 Rates Application - Building
Owners and Managers Association’s Interrogatory Responses

As per Procedural Order No. 3, dated February 5, 2024, Building Owners and Managers
Association (BOMA) filed its expert evidence with respect to forecasting of commercial building
sector conservation and demand management measures and electrification trends with the
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) on May 2, 2024. On May 9, 2024, BOMA received written
interrogatories relating to its expert evidence. Responses to these interrogatories, including six
excel spreadsheets have been attached:

BOMA_IRR_M2_20240523.pdf
BOMA_M2-CCMBC-3-1_20240523.xIsx
BOMA_M2-TH-007-1_20240523.xlsx
BOMA_M2-TH-007-2_20240523.xlsx
BOMA_M2-TH-010-1_20240523.xlsx
BOMA_M2-TH-011-1_20240523.xlsx
BOMA_M2-TH-012-1_20240523.xlsx

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

KJ{/LV?*'L 1

Clement Li

Director, Policy & Regulatory Development
Enerlife Consulting Inc.

cli@enerlife.com

Building towards a sustainable future



